s 4/23/69
Dear Gary,

I sm, of course, :nxious to besr from you, sssuming thet i th what
went 5n you were able to do snything,.

Some of the work on frameup, on which you did no work, is sheping
uz unbelievsbly. Cannot g0 intc 1t now. Too detailed for the availsble time
ejther os. us hos,

I ted hoped for copise of the de Vesjoly story/pictures btafore you
left. Cen I extect them uoon, or should I, becsuss of how busy taings are
there, try other mesns?

If you have not heerd from Paul thet he might bte lesving, do not
menticn it to him. I spo%e to aim briefly ov.r the weekend, st kis home, not
offiece; phcne. Tet him mention it to you first, if he does. If he doasn't,
you dn" nat ¥now 2btout it.

- uy enelysis on the Ray case is sh#rpening. i am slso getting e
little uork done' on thato

ligl renlied =t length snd I replied st grester length, givine him
no ides of what + new or how L knew it, but with deteiled genasrelities on
the carelesaness when security is so vital.

I've hesrd fon no one but 3ick while you were away,

Then you put yourself together, I'd 1iks to asar from you. Dick
got C. EZric ~incoln interested in COUP, &e 1s now reading it. The promised
extra copiss hava not errived snd I've heard nothiang from them in slmost two
weaks, #hen I wss told they srs about ready.

T nsve yet to g0 over ths material you sent. L intend the french
gtuf’ Pirst, Some of it I could identify by source. God “nows how meny hands
it wept through - sni should not tave. I hope tn take s few minutes for some
of it tonight.

If1 didn,t mention 1t, 1 have ® new and quite unususl contsct in
Englend, + huvs asked a few chores. We'll see., 1 have not asked the imnoseidle,
but it will require coupetence. This ore ie youngor then Surton-cnd prettier.

There is resson to usve much more intesest in she Frenchmsn of the
incorplete pictures, Not proof, suspicion, of nther end remarksbly relevent
events, the sttempt on le grand Chsrles, If imerics Burns, meybe om part
burna more.

Sincer-ly,



[Ty

4.19.89

. . Returning your two lsrge files @t the seme time I
i - mell this, special bendling, with pix, 544 stuff,
f etc. If I overlooke. enything, please let me know.
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4/19/89
Dear Gery,

ieet night I glunced threugh your large meiling, deperated out &
faw tulngs I thouzat eoull be of latereat esids from the drench stuff, which
eooms like it will be of mest intersst, snd got up resl 3srliy ihis mernlng so
1 goull go over »ll of it saé geb it veck in sho medl Seday.

ifter notlelag zeme poculler tut possitly neenlagless thligsy I decl~
ded thot despite the cost end time I'd best copy all of 1%, g0 over eucy sheet
esraNilly, end see if any serka 4o hove sny probeble signifiscnce. +t mey be
¢ large weste of time, morey and sleep, for thig stuff i: test duricy consti~
petion.

L few com ente: 1P is gcdﬁ-thst Fred &id thlse. It is nob the cumplete
Jaffe file, voluminous g it is. Ths seconl psge of LLe Zurton semo is micaing.
If you g9t & copy, pleese mrke cne for Mo. Eis shought Cells cculd be Arcache
ig reelly wierd. Touldn't heve tiought 1t of kLime

I esn icentify 4he source of tTue uRScUrcs. meterieliRose sud Bude

This elee illuminetes the point I mecs to Lal, there should te
ne unessentisl copyline, no unnecessyary Llssbirg erounc oI reference to things.

- The Equipment Hews stufl iz frox Bud, origizstes witk one Greenstine,
in wiliipgten, Del., whese pereats I undoubtedly kncw. Bu& is finclly setisvied
he is pot for resl, :

I'11 go owar this vhen I cen, mske actes 2né sand you copins.

Eurrieidly,
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4/19/69
Dear Cary,

I return herewmith the amaller of tbke two filev you sunt Seeclisl
Herdling under dste of April 15, topether with s lstier to Ivébn reletios to
it end the Thernddy comperison. 1 hsve net meds a coxy of it for I sm confident
it dquplicates wnet i laready hLove, in part Witk it sre Teul’s letters to you of
“mpen 12 end April 1, Should the Merch dste resd "&;ril"? Or were you bonr then?

111 me bn on the Surrey thing (3/1i2). 1 nave interest in him for
inclusirn in CO UP DIFTAT, I4 “the cor-ections we xnax sbout” Felker? The
scurrilouns bit? ‘ :

4/1: do you . guess hir scurces? %ould the women te one of ti®
Dsllas greup, verhsps “sry Farrell? Jaffe met zouze of them.

Sincersly,



